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16 March 2018

Ms. J.P. Dessent

Solicitor for Corporate Director
Operational and Partnership Services
Bridgend County Borough Council
Civic Offices

Angel Street

Bridgend

CF314WB '

Dear Solicitor J.P. Dessent.

Controlled Pedestrian Crossing Adjacent to

_Penprysg Road Pencoed

Thank you for your letter dated 12*. March 2018.

The Council's Traffic Orders dated 9. January 2017 — indicated the location of the
Controlled Crossing on Drawing GC2488-CAP-66-XX-DR-C-0001 PO1.1 dated
20.12.18. My letter to Traffic and Transportation dated 25" January 2017 refers.

| did not receive a response to my letter — | received a visit. | was informed that the

controlled crossing would remain as shown on the above plan and that the intended
raising of the road surfacing would be omitted - my letter dated 20t". March 2017 to
Traffic and Transportation refers.

The Operational and Partnership Services letter dated 5t June 2017 confirmed the
above amendment and issued Drawing GC2488-CAP-66-XX-DR-C-0001 PO1 dated

29.03.17

Please note that both Drawings indicate the identical location of the Crossing at the
Centre Line of the West Gable wall of my property.
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| regard that Drawing GC2488-CAP-66-XX-DR-C-0001 P01.1 dated 20.12.16 and 12.16 and
Drawing GC2488-CAP-68-XX-DR-C-0001 P01 dated 29.03.17 represent the legally
binding agreement with respect to this matter.

| would appreciate that without further protracted correspondence the Crossing is
relocated to comply with the agreed location as shown on the above Drawings.

Yours sincerely




